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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 9:43 AM

To: ‘Brianna Huffman’

Subject: RE: Document Number MO7000006505 Address Change

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporatians

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on tha quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values

your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fe continuously assessing and improving

the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simpiy click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Brianna Huffman [mailto:briannah@muzakfocusfour.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 9:29 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Jeff Whipple'

Subject: Document Number MO7000006505 Address Change
—

To Whom it May Concern:
Please change our address to the following

Muzak of West Palm Beach
400 North Point Parkway
Suite 100

West Paim Beach, FL 33407

Please contact me should you have any additional questions.
Thanks,

Brianna Huffrman
Muzak Focus Four
241 Commerce Pkwy
Pelham, AL 35124
205-739-0200 Office
205-739-0143 Fax

w  hitp:/fwww.muzakfocusfour.c

Muzak Focus Four creates experiences for our clients through the application of music, audio
advertising, sound, video, scent and security in ways as powerful as they are persuasive,
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